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Cc: aes@cpuc.ca.gov (aes@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:

Subject: FW: R.11-05-005 RPS: Joint Motion for Extension of Time for Comment Deadlines
on July 1 RPS Confidentiality ALJ Ruling

To R.12-03-014 Service List:

Below, please find the motion for extension of time for the comment deadlines on the July 1,
2013 Administrative Law Judge’s Ruling Requesting Comments on Preliminary Staff Proposal
to Clarify and Improve Confidentiality Rules for the Renewables Portfolio Standard Program
that was jointly submitted today.

Regards,

Jed Gibson

Jedediah J. Gibson

Ellison, Schneider & Harris LL.P.
2600 Capitol Avenue, Suite 400
Sacramento, CA 93816

(916) 447-2166

mailto JIG@eslawfirm.com
www.eslawfirm.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and any accompanying document(s) may be confidential and
privileged. They are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you receive this transmission in error, vou are
advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication is
strictly prohibited. Moreover, any such inadvertent disclosure shall not compromise or waive the attorney-client
privilege as to this communication oy otherwise. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the
sender at the internet address indicated or by telephone at (916)447-2166, delete this e-mail and destroy all coples.
Thank you.

From: Jed Gibson
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Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 4:19 PM

To: aes@cpuc.ca.gov

Subject: R.11-05-005 RPS: Joint Motion for Extension of Time for Comment Deadlines on July 1 RPS
Confidentiality ALJ Ruling

Importance: High

Dear Administrative Law Judge Simon,

Pursuant to Rule 11.6 of the California Public Utilities Commission (“Commission”) Rules of
Practice and Procedure, the Alliance for Retail Energy Markets, Bear Valley Electric Service, a
division of Golden State Water Company, Constellation NewEnergy, Inc., Direct Energy
Services, LLC, Noble Americas Energy Solutions LLC, Pacific Gas and Electric Company,
PacifiCorp, San Diego Gas & Electric Company, Shell Energy North America (US), L.P.,
Southern California Edison Company, and the Western Power Trading Forum (collectively the
“Joint Parties”), respectfully request a three (3) week extension for the comment deadlines on
the July 1, 2013 Administrative Law Judge’s Ruling Requesting Comments on Preliminary
Staff Proposal to Clarify and Improve Confidentiality Rules for the Renewables Portfolio
Standard Program (“ALJ Ruling”). Currently, comments on the ALJ Ruling are due on July
29, 2013 and reply comments are due on August 20, 2013. The Joint Parties request that the
comment schedule be extended by three weeks so that comments would be due on August 19,
2013 and reply comments would be due on September 10, 2013.

The Joint Parties believe that an extension is necessary to fully address the complex issues
raised in the ALJ Ruling. The ALJ Ruling proposes significant changes to the current
confidentiality rules for the renewables portfolio standard (“RPS”) program and parties should
be provided with sufficient time and opportunity to review and address the proposed revisions
to the confidentiality protections. Furthermore, there are numerous regulatory deadlines that
fall around the same time that comments are currently due. For example, in the RPS
proceeding, reply comments on RPS procurement plans are due on July 22, 2013 and retail
sellers are required to provide their RPS compliance reports on August 1, 2013. Moreover,
retail sellers must report renewable energy credits retired for the 2011 reporting year to the
California Energy Commission by July 29, 2013. Additionally, investor-owned utilities are
required to submit an application regarding greenhouse gas costs and revenues of the Cap-and-
Trade program on August 1, 2013. To ensure that the proper attention can be devoted to
commenting on the ALJ Ruling, the comment deadlines should be extended to avoid the other
regulatory deadlines described above.
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For these reasons, a three week extension is appropriate as it avoids other regulatory deadlines
in the RPS proceeding and will provide sufficient time to fully review, consider and address the
significant proposed revisions to the RPS confidentiality rules. The requested extension should
not delay any Commission actions or prejudice any party. In accordance with Rule 11.6, the
Joint Parties emailed the service list on July 11, 2013 to determine whether any party objected
to the requested extension. No party objected to the requested extension. In addition to the
Joint Parties, the requested extension is supported by Jan Reid and Pilot Power Group, Inc.
Furthermore, California Pacific Electric Company, LLC, and the Division of Ratepayer
Advocates are not opposed to the extension.

The Joint Parties appreciate your consideration of this request.

Respectfully submitted on behalf of the Joint Parties,

Jed Gibson

Cc: R.11-05-005 Service List

Jedediah J. Gibson

Ellison, Schneider & Harris L.L.P.
2600 Capitol Avenue, Suite 400
Sacramento, CA 95816

(916) 447-2166

mailto: JIG@eslawfirm.com
www.eslawfirm.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and any accompanying document(s) may be confidential and
privileged. They are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you receive this transmission in error, you are
advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication is
strictly prohibited. Moreover, any such inadvertent disclosure shall not compromise or waive the attorney-client
privilege as to this communication or otherwise. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the
sender at the internet address indicated or by telephone at (916)447-2166, delete this e-mail and destroy all copies.
Thank you.
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